# DBS CECTOR DOMINION BUREAU OF STATISTICS / OTTAWA, CANADA

Friday, November 13, 1970

Contents

| 4.39  |      |
|---|------|
| SECURITIES  | Page |
| Sales and Purchases of Securities between Canada and Other Countries, August 1970 | 3    |
|   |      |
| EXTERNAL TRADE  |      |
| Summary of Exports, September 1970  | 4    |
|   |      |
| PRICES  |      |
| Security Price Indexes, Week ended October 29, 1970                               | 5    |
|   |      |
|   |      |
| TRANSPORTATION  |      |
| Railway Operating Statistics, July 1970   |      |
| Shipping Statistics, August 1970  | 0    |
|   |      |
| TRAVEL  |      |
| Travel Between Canada, the United States, and Other Countries, July 1970          | 6    |
| Passenger Bus Statistics, September 1970  | 6    |
| Urban Transit, September 1970   | 7    |
|   |      |
| LABOUR  |      |
| Earnings and Hours of Work in Manufacturing, 1969                                 |      |
| Estimates of Labour Income, August 1970   | 8    |

(continued over)

| CONSTRUCTION  | Page     |
|---|----------|
| Building Permits, September 1970  | 9        |
| HOTEL RECEIPTS  |          |
| Hotel Receipts, First Half of 1970  | 10       |
| SERVICES  |          |
| Restaurant Statistics, September 1970   | 10       |
| THE MOTOR VEHICLE   |          |
| The Motor Vehicle, Part II, Motive Fuel Sales, 1969   | 10       |
| MANUFACTURING   |          |
| Steel Ingots, Week ended November 7, 1970   | 10       |
| 30, 1970 Pulpwood and Wood Residue Statistics, September 1970 Gypsum Products, September 1970 |          |
| Hardboard, September 1970   | 11       |
| AGRICULTURE AND FOOD  |          |
| Salt, September 1970  | 12<br>12 |
| OTHER PUBLICATIONS RELEASED   |          |
| Summarized in the Weekly earlier  |          |

Sales and Purchases of Securities between Canada and Other Countries, August 1970 (67-002, 20¢/\$2.00)

International trading in outstanding securities during August led to net outflows of \$20.2 million as purchases from non-residents exceeded sales for both Canadian and foreign securities. Increased activity on North American stock markets was most apparent in trading in foreign securities. This reflected the especially marked improvement in stock market conditions in the United States, induced by the resumption of a moderate expansion in both economic activity and in credit conditions. Net outflows of \$20.8 million, \$2.2 million, and \$1.8 million resulted from trading with residents of the United States, the United Kingdom and other European countries, and were partly offset by net inflows of \$4.6 million from all other countries.

Trading in Canadian securities led to a net outflow of \$12.5 million. Sales to non-residents increased from the year's low recorded in July, and re-purchases dropped to their lowest level in over 2 1/2 years, making this the smallest net outflow in the last five months. Changes from the previous month occurred mainly in trading with United States residents, outflows to the United States dropping to \$11.3 million from \$21.1 million in July. Relatively large increases in sales of outstanding Canadian securities to residents of countries outside Europe and the United States gave rise to net inflows of \$2.0 million, compared with \$0.5 million in July.

Transactions in outstanding foreign securities, resulted in net outflows of \$7.7 million, the first such outflows since September 1969, and were marked by a sharp decline in the level of sales by Canadians to non-residents. While sales were down, purchases from non-residents increased for the first time since April of this year, both trends consistent with an overall pattern of cautiously "bullish" stock market conditions in the United States. The swing of \$41.5 million from the previous month's inflow took place mainly in trading in United States equities, where an inflow of \$38.1 million in July turned into a \$6.0 million outflow in August. Most of the outflow was attributable to transactions with United States residents, and was partly offset by a relatively large inflow from sales to residents of countries outside the United States and Europe.

In the first eight months of the year, trading in outstanding securities led to net inflows of over \$79 million. Net inflows of \$104 million from the United States and \$3 million from other countries outside Europe were partly offset by smaller net outflows of almost \$5 million and \$23 million from the United Kingdom and other European countries respectively. By comparison, in the same period a year earlier total net inflows of \$113 million consisted of \$37 million from the United States, \$18 million from the United Kingdom, \$37 million from other European countries, and \$22 million from all other countries.

Summary of Exports, September 1970 - Advance information

The External Trade Division reports that the value of total exports increased to \$1,363,650,000 in September 1970 from \$1,300,393,000 and \$1,135,678,000 in the same months of 1969 and 1968 respectively. January-to-September exports increased to \$12,490,810,000 in 1970 from \$10,879,021,000 in 1969 and \$9,910,835,000 in 1968.

| Septe   | September  |   | January-September  |  |  |
|---------|--|---|--|--|--|
| 1969    | 1970   | 1969  | 1970   |  |  |
|         | (\$ the  | ousands)  |  |  |  |
|         |  |   |  |  |  |
| 949,755 | 913,334  | 7,658,347   | 8,149,739  |  |  |
| 77,723  | 104,911  | 842,730   | 1,112,862  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 606,338  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 260,914  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 194,431  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 150,285  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 141,218  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 132,152  |  |  |
| 282     |  |   | 126,503  |  |  |
| 10,358  |  |   | 123,507  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 116,486  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 100,633  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 82,890   |  |  |
|         |  |   | 12,490,810   |  |  |
|         |  |   |  |  |  |
|         |  |   |  |  |  |
|         |  |   |  |  |  |
| 111,034 | 161,642  | 1.031.919   | 1,290,837  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 502,802  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 110,915  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 2,285,405  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 484,036  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 357,669  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 33.,007  |  |  |
|         | 22,761   | 200,428   | 269,258  |  |  |
| -0,050  | ,,,  |   | 207,230  |  |  |
| 445.915 | 451.424  | 3.917.659   | 4,461,399  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 828,469  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 582,600  |  |  |
| -       |  |   | 485,854  |  |  |
|         |  |   |  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 364,076  |  |  |
|         |  |   | 353,595  |  |  |
| 303,479 | 4/7,092  | 4,040,909   | 4,373,077  |  |  |
| 185 436 | 116 708  | 1 205 272   | 1,299,498  |  |  |
|         | 110,700  | 192779313   | 1,277,470  |  |  |
|         | 72 990   | 526 500   | 620 034  |  |  |
| 00,447  | 129777   | 240,239   | 620,034  |  |  |
| 50 7/3  | 49 450   | 400 502   | /1/, 175   |  |  |
|         |  | *   | 414,175  |  |  |
| 20,111  | 40,331   | 13,146  | 106,136  |  |  |
| 22 /15  | 22 566   | 210 962   | 220 222  |  |  |
| 22,413  | 23,200   | 219,002   | 230,322  |  |  |
| 15 001  | 17 001   | 121 650   | 1/2 275  |  |  |
| 13,901  | 17,001   | 131,038   | 142,275  |  |  |
|         | 949,755<br>77,723<br>60,668<br>29,060<br>14,283<br>15,261<br>6,777<br>13,831 | 949,755 913,334 77,723 104,911 60,668 63,548 29,060 23,430 14,283 18,105 15,261 12,806 6,777 14,796 13,831 14,245 282 10,329 10,358 12,234 10,247 13,285 10,827 17,510 6,353 15,742 1,300,393 1,363,650  111,034 161,642 31,610 70,047 18,431 13,472 225,963 262,179 47,501 55,598 48,738 47,820  \$13,056 22,761  445,915 451,424 105,408 86,141 64,189 48,969 49,609 53,764 48,059 31,624 20,760 31,182 509,479 479,092  185,436 116,708 68,447 72,999  50,743 49,450 20,111 25,337 22,415 33,566 | 1969 1970 1969 (\$ thousands)  949,755 913,334 7,658,347 77,723 104,911 842,730 60,668 63,548 475,378 29,060 23,430 205,362 14,283 18,105 124,455 15,261 12,806 130,121 6,777 14,796 82,323 13,831 14,245 100,106 282 10,329 105,535 10,358 12,234 94,244 10,247 13,285 99,018 10,827 17,510 74,262 6,353 15,742 64,554 1,300,393 1,363,650 10,879,021  111,034 161,642 1,031,919 31,610 70,047 366,150 18,431 13,472 124,629 225,963 262,179 1,814,523 47,501 55,598 385,517 48,738 47,820 203,066  8 13,056 22,761 200,428  445,915 451,424 3,917,659 105,408 86,141 827,156 64,189 48,969 553,874 49,609 53,764 525,642 48,059 31,624 355,289 20,760 31,182 228,456 509,479 479,092 4,046,989  185,436 116,708 1,295,373 68,447 72,999 526,599 50,743 49,450 400,503 20,111 25,337 75,742 22,415 33,566 219,862 |  |  |

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Summary of Exports (65-002, 20¢/\$2.00).

PRICES

Security Price Indexes, Week ended October 29, 1970 - Published only in the DBS Daily and Weekly

| the DBS Daily and Weekly  | Number           | Week ended |            |           |  |  |
|---------------------------|------------------|------------|------------|-----------|--|--|
| Index                     | stocks<br>priced | Oct. 29/70 | Oct. 22/70 | Oct. 1/70 |  |  |
|                           |                  | (196       |            |           |  |  |
| Investors price index     | 114              | 133.9      | 136.0      | 137.2     |  |  |
| Industrials               | 80               | 138.7      | 141.2      | 142.1     |  |  |
| Industrial mines          | 4                | 147.8      | 151.9      | 148.7     |  |  |
| Foods                     | 10               | 141.5      | 141.5      | 142.8     |  |  |
| Beverages                 | 7                | 178.1      | 178.7      | 185.0     |  |  |
| Textiles and clothing     | 5                | 77.6       | 81.6       | 86.3      |  |  |
| Pulp and paper            | 7                | 94.5       | 97.3       | 99.9      |  |  |
| Printing and publishing   | 4                | 215.4      | 219.6      | 222.8     |  |  |
| Primary metals            | 8                | 86.1       | 87.7       | 88.0      |  |  |
| Metal fabricating         | 9                | 123.6      | 123.2      | 127.4     |  |  |
| Non-metallic minerals     | 4                | 116.5      | 115.1      | 113.9     |  |  |
| Petroleum                 | 7                | 166.0      | 168.8      | 169.1     |  |  |
| Chemicals                 | 4                | 68.0       | 72.0       | 74.8      |  |  |
| Construction              | 4                | 43.5       | 46.0       | 45.4      |  |  |
| Retail trade              | 7                | 106.9      | 109.3      | 110.7     |  |  |
| Utilities                 | 20               | 131.6      | 133.3      | 134.9     |  |  |
| Pipelines                 | 5                | 145.0      | 146.1      | 149.0     |  |  |
| Transportation            | 4                | 233.8      | 237.5      | 239.5     |  |  |
| Telephone                 | 3                | 88.8       | 89.0       | 89.1      |  |  |
| Electric power            | 3                | 100.4      | 103.5      | 101.1     |  |  |
| Gas distribution          | 5                | 191.7      | 194.4      | 207.6     |  |  |
| Finance                   | 14               | 116.0      | 117.4      | 118.9     |  |  |
| Banks                     | 6                | 135.4      | 137.4      | 139.7     |  |  |
| Investment and loan       | 8                | 86.2       | 86.6       | 86.6      |  |  |
| Mining stock price index: | 24               | 112.8      | 114.1      | 109.6     |  |  |
| Golds                     | 6                | 116.7      | 113.5      | 101.3     |  |  |
| Base metals               | 18               | 111.7      | 115.4      | 115.1     |  |  |
| Uraniums price index      | 4                | 138.2      | 136.4      | 149.5     |  |  |
| Primary oils and gas      | 6                | 374.4      | 368.8      | 400.6     |  |  |

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Prices and Price Indexes (62-002, 40c/\$4.00).

Railway Operating Statistics, July 1970 - Advance information
Twenty four common carrier railways in Canada reported operating
revenues of \$142,787,532 in July 1970, up 11.1% from July 1969. Net
operating income rose 71.9% to \$6,340,151 as the effects of the 1969
iron ore strike became apparent.

Revenue freight carried jumped 32.7% to 21,396,401 tons, and the number of revenue passengers carried rose 1.6% to 1,972,390.

Further details will be contained in the DBS publication Railway Operating Statistics (52-003, 10c/\$1.00).

Shipping Statistics, August 1970 (54-002, 20¢/\$2.00)

During August, the overall tonnage of cargo handled at Canadian ports increased 30.0% to 31,487,538 tons from 23,205,309 tons in August 1969. This was due almost entirely to increased activity among grains and iron-ore, as was the case in July.

Up to the end of August, 174,716,508 tons were handled this year, 19% more than the 147,010,943 tons in the same period in 1969.

TRAVEL

Travel Between Canada, the United States and Other Countries, July 1970 (66-001, 30c/\$3.00)

Canada received 6,579,700 visitors from the United States in July, along with 5,011,200 Canadian residents returning from the United States. This represented increases of 4.2% and 3.4% respectively when compared to July 1969.

Overseas visitors entering Canada rose by 9.7% to 105,000, and 86,900 Canadian residents (up 3.3%) returned direct from overseas countries.

The ten leading countries from which overseas visitors came to Canada during July 1970, were: the United Kingdom, Germany, The Netherlands, France, Japan, Belgium, Italy, Mexico, Australia and Jamaica.

In the January-July period, United States visitors to Canada increased by 4.2% while Canadian residents returning from trips to the United States were 1.9% above the same period in 1969. There were 18.3% more overseas visitors entering Canada while Canadian residents returning direct from overseas countries increased by 30.9%.

Passenger Bus Statistics, September 1970 - Advance information

During September, 4,072,082 passengers were carried by 53 intercity and rural bus companies, an increase of 1.1% from 4,028,201 in September 1969. Vehicle miles increased by 5.1% to 10,360,175 from 9,859,189 in 1969. The consumption of diesel oil decreased to 1,220,231 from 1,294,733, but gasoline consumption increased to 97,811 from 77,105 gallons.

Total operating revenue was \$7,441,066, 10.1% more than the \$6,757,051 received in 1969.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Passenger Bus Statistics (53-002, 10c/\$1.00).

Urban Transit, September 1970 - Advance information

During September, 84,349,765 passenger fares (excluding transfers) were collected by 62 urban transit systems. This was a decrease of 1.0% from the 85,179,019 fares collected in September 1969.

Fares on motor buses increased to 57,891,778 from 57,458,236 and on subway cars, to 13,407,697 from 12,959,474. Use of street cars dropped to 5,495,112 fares from 5,595,433 and that of trolley coaches, to 6,784,722 from 8,346,590.

Urban transit vehicles travelled 20,763,775 vehicle miles in September 1970 compared with 20,779,828 a year earlier.

The consumption of diesel oil increased to 2,555,197 gallons from 2,463,434, gasoline consumption rose to 300,568 from 237,930 and the consumption of liquified petroleum gases increased to 15,503 from 11,472 gallons.

Total operating revenue was \$19,841,220, an increase of 1.1% from \$19,623,592 in 1969.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Urban Transit (53-003, 10c/\$1.00).

### LABOUR

Earnings and Hours of Work in Manufacturing, 1969 - Advance information Females employed by large manufacturing firms received an average of 8.8% more in earnings during the last week of October of 1969 than they did in the corresponding week of 1968. Males in the same firms (with 20 or more employees) received 7.0% more. Average female earnings climbed to \$78.58 from \$72.25; average male earnings to \$142.36 from \$133.08.

The average number of hours worked per week increased among salaried employees to 37.3 from 37.0 for females and to 38.8 hours from 38.5 for males, but decreased among hourly wage earners to 37.8 from 38.1 for females and to 41.4 from 41.7 for males.

Average hourly earnings increased to \$1.92 from \$1.74 for females, and to \$3.12 from \$2.88 for males, bringing wage-earners' average weekly pay up to \$72.39 from \$66.26 for females and \$129.17 from \$120.34 for males.

Salaried females drew an average of \$92.86 per week - up from \$83.56 a year earlier - while salaried males averaged \$178.60 - up from \$163.56.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Earnings and Hours of Work in Manufacturing, 1969 (72-204, 75¢). In the meantime, specific details may be obtained through the Employment Section, Labour Division.

Estimates of Labour Income, August 1970 - Advance information

The seasonally-adjusted advance estimate of labour income for August was \$3,928.5 million, \$22.1 million more than the preliminary estimate of \$3,906.4 million for July. The revised estimate for June was \$3,899.3 million.

Further details will be contained in the DBS publication Estimates of Labour Income (72-005, 20c/\$2.00).

| WAGES AND SALARIES AND SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR INCOME |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
|--|-----------|--------------|---------------|---------|--|--|--|
| BASIS: 1960 STANDARD INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION     |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
|  | Aug/70(a) | July/70(p    | ) June/70(r)  | Aug./69 |  |  |  |
|  |           | (\$ mil      |               |         |  |  |  |
|  |           | usted for S  | easonal Varia | ation   |  |  |  |
| Agriculture  | 47.0      | 41.9         | 35.8          | 45.2    |  |  |  |
| Forestry   | 44.5      | 42.1         | 38.2          | 48.6    |  |  |  |
| Mining   | 95.7      | 95.6         | 94.7          | 76.7    |  |  |  |
| Manufacturing                                      | 1,004.3   |              | 1,013.9       | 948.1   |  |  |  |
| Construction                                       | 324.2     | 309.5        | 296.3         | 300.0   |  |  |  |
| Transportation, Communi-                           |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
| cation and other                                   |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
| utilities  | 419.6     | 419.6        | 415.5         | 405.7   |  |  |  |
| Trade  | 497.3     | 499.4        | 507.2         | 454.2   |  |  |  |
| Finance, Insurance and                             |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
| Real Estate  | 214.4     | 216.2        | 216.3         | 199.5   |  |  |  |
| Service  | 871.7     | 871.7        | 878.9         | 781.6   |  |  |  |
| Public Administration                              |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
| and Defence(1)                                     | 293.9     | 290.8        | 286.0         | 276.0   |  |  |  |
| Total Wages & Salaries(2)                          | 3,818.5   | 3,785.2      | 3,787.0       | 3,539.6 |  |  |  |
| Supplementary Labour                               |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
| Income   | 207.9     | 208.5        | 207.9         | 197.0   |  |  |  |
| Total Labour Income(2)                             | 4,026.4   | 3,993.7      | 3,994.8       | 3,736.6 |  |  |  |
|  |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
|  | Adju      | sted for Sea | asonal Variat | ion     |  |  |  |
| Agriculture  | 30.5      | 30.4         | 30.3          | 29.4    |  |  |  |
| Forestry   | 37.1      | 35.5         | 34.7          | 40.6    |  |  |  |
| Mining   | 94.8      | 94.2         | 93.0          | 75.9    |  |  |  |
| Manufacturing                                      | 995.9     | 995.1        | 1,000.2       | 940.2   |  |  |  |
| Construction                                       | 280.8     | 275.5        | 271.6         | 259.4   |  |  |  |
| Transportation, Storage                            | 200.0     | 210.0        | ~ / L • U     | 200.7   |  |  |  |
| & Communication and                                |           |              |               |         |  |  |  |
| Other Utilities                                    | 403.8     | 406.6        | 405.8         | 390.5   |  |  |  |
| Trade  | 497.9     | 492.1        | 496.3         | 454.7   |  |  |  |
| Finance, Insurance &                               | 437.07    | 774.1        | 470.5         | 7,707   |  |  |  |
| Real Estate  | 212.7     | 212.6        | 213.3         | 197.8   |  |  |  |
| Service  | 885.5     | 882.6        | 869.6         | 792.5   |  |  |  |
| Public Administration and                          | 003.3     | 002.0        | 009.0         | 192.3   |  |  |  |
| Defence(1)   | 283.2     | 277.8        | 280.1         | 266.5   |  |  |  |
| Total Wages & Salaries(2)                          | 3,725.5   | 3,705.0      | 3,697.4       | 3,449.7 |  |  |  |
| Supplementary Labour Income                        | 203.0     | 201.4        | 201.9         | 187.9   |  |  |  |
| Total Labour Income(2)                             | 3,928.5   | 3,906.4      | 3,899.3       |         |  |  |  |
| Total Labour HICOHE(2)                             | 1,740.)   | ) , ) () a 4 | 3,077.3       | 3,637.6 |  |  |  |

<sup>(</sup>a) Advance estimates

<sup>(</sup>p) Preliminary figures

<sup>(</sup>r) Revised figures

<sup>(1)</sup> Excludes military pay and allowances

<sup>(2)</sup> Includes fishing and trapping.

Building Permits, September 1970 - Advance information

| 1 2 2 2 1            | Total                             | Value of residential and non-residential construction |        |                |                 |                 |                                    |         |
|----------------------|-----------------------------------|---|--------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------------------------|---------|
| September<br>1970    | number<br>of<br>dwelling<br>units | Residential   |        |                |                 |                 | Insti-                             |         |
| 1970                 |                                   | New   | Repair | Total          | Indus-<br>trial | Commer-<br>c(al | tutional<br>and<br>Govern-<br>ment | Total   |
|                      |                                   |   |        | thous          | sands of c      | ollars          |                                    |         |
| Newfoundland         | 120                               | 1,770   | 1 158  | 1,928          | 1 111           | 166             | 384                                | 2,589   |
| Prince Edward Island | 9                                 | 136   | 1      | 137            | i               | 22              | -                                  | 160     |
| Nova Scotia          | 283                               | 3,935   | 292    | 4,227          | 85              | 1,625           | 862                                | 6,799   |
| New Brunswick        | 255                               | 2,992   | 214    | 3,206          | 2,107           | 1,310           | 4,325                              | 10,948  |
| Quebec               | 5,004                             | 57,463  | 1,732  | 59,195         | 11,726          | 11,319          | 22,725                             | 104,965 |
| Ontario              | 9,972                             | 121,587   | 3,435  | 125,022        | 28,069          | 45,788          | 67,034                             | 265,913 |
| Manitoba             | 776                               | 8,673   | 275    | 8,948          | 267             | 2,525           | 926                                | 12,666  |
| Saskatchewan         | 308                               | 4,109   | 90     | 4,199          | 394             | 777             | 1,409                              | 6,779   |
| Alberta              | 2,386                             | 29,312  | 424    | 29,736         | 1,554           | 6,706           | 1,778                              | 39,774  |
| British Columbia     | 2,032                             | 29,106  | 775    | 29,881         | 13,741          | 9,862           | 6,539                              | 60,02   |
| Canada               | 21,145                            | 259,083   | 7,396  | 266,479        | 58,055          | 80,100          | 105,982                            | 510,610 |
| METROPOLITAN AREAS   | 760                               | 9,325   | 154    | 9,479          | 616             | 2,504           | 713 ]                              | 13,31   |
| Calgary              |                                   |   | 103    | 13,754         | 484             | 1,393           | 264                                | 15,89   |
| Edmonton             | 1,155                             | 13,651  |        |                | 404             | 393             | 15                                 | 2,48    |
| Halifax<br>Hamilton  | 122                               | 4,306   | 251    | 2,074<br>4,557 | 1,911           | 875             | 2,171                              | 9,51    |
| Hul 1                | 816                               | 9,485   | 53     | 9,538          | 75              | 140             | 66                                 | 9,819   |
| Kitchener            | 534                               | 5,451   | 52     | 5,503          | 2,420           | 500             | 92                                 | 8,51    |
| London               | 343                               | 2,754   | 68     | 2,822          | 994             | 629             | 1,578                              | 6,02    |
| Montreal             | 2,053                             | 23,528  | 614    | 24,142         | 7,095           | 7,027           | 18,499                             | 56,76   |
| Ottawa               | 980                               | 9,175   | 166    | 9,341          | 939             | 4,059           | 930                                | 15,26   |
| Quebec               | 646                               | 7,343   | 244    | 7,587          | 61              | 1,291           | 1,148                              | 10,08   |
| Regina               | 117                               | 1,549   | 76     | 1,625          | 13              | 251             | 594                                | 2,48    |
| Saint John           | 127                               | 1,462   | 106    | 1,568          | 2,006           | 55              | 11                                 | 3,64    |
| St. Johns            | 81                                | 1,249   | 104    | 1,353          | 110             | 140             | 330                                | 1,93    |
| Saskatoon            | 82                                | 919   | 32     | 951            | 160             | 228             | 575                                | 1,91    |
| Sudbury              | 134                               | 2,203   | 91     | 2,294          | 56              | 971             | _                                  | 3,32    |
| Toronto              | 4,521                             | 55,167  | 555    | 55,722         | 11,323          | 29,703          | 27,726                             | 124,47  |
| Vancouver            | 1,099                             | 15,494  | 342    | 15,836         | 2,289           | 5,887           | 3,558                              | 27,57   |
| Victoria             | 269                               | 3,616   | 121    | 3,737          | 35              | 1,132           | 1 30                               | 5,03    |
|                      |                                   | 3,0.0   |        | -4,-1          |                 | 1               | . 50                               | 2,03    |
| Windsor              | 244                               | 3,943   | 198    | 4,141          | 437             | 828             | 9,164                              | 14,57   |

Preliminary cigures.

Cac. 64-001

# Hotel Receipts, First Half of 1970 - Published only in DBS Daily

Total receipts of Canadian hotels with 50 rooms or more were 4.1% higher during the first half of 1970 than during the same period last year.

All provinces showed increases except Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland, where combined receipts were 2.1% lower. The largest change was recorded in Alberta where receipts were 9% higher.

In Nova Scotia, receipts were up 2.9%; in New Brunswick, 4.2%; in Quebec, 4.2%; in Ontario, 0.4%; in Manitoba, 7.5%; in Saskatchewan, 0.2%; and in British Columbia, Yukon and the Northwest Territories, 6.3%.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Hotels (63-204, 50c).

### SERVICES

Restaurant Statistics, September 1970 (63-011, 10c/\$1.00)

Canadian restaurant receipts rose to an estimated \$108,080,000 in September, up 3.6% from September 1969. Chain restaurants received \$10,149,000, and independent establishments, \$97,931,000. The largest increase in total restaurant receipts occurred in Newfoundland (17.9%).

# THE MOTOR VEHICLE

The Motor Vehicle, Part II, Motive Fuel Sales, 1969 (53-218, 50¢)

During 1969, 5,028 million gallons of gasoline were sold for consumption on Canadian public roads and highways. This was 5.7% more than the 4,758 million gallons sold in 1968. Corresponding sales of diesel oil also increased by 13.0% to 388 million gallons from 343 million.

# MANUFACTURING

Steel Ingots, Week ended November 7, 1970 - Advance information

Steel ingot production for the week ended November 7, totalled 227,870 tons, a decrease of 2.9% from the preceding week's total of 234,630 tons. The comparable week's total in 1969 was 192,230° tons. The index of production based on the average weekly output during 1957-1959 of 96,108 tons equalling 100 was 237 in the current week, 244 a week earlier and 200° one year ago.

r Revised figures.

Foundation Garment Shipments, Quarter ended September 30, 1970 - Advance

| information                  |         |         |
|------------------------------|---------|---------|
|                              | 1969    | 1970    |
|                              | doz     | ens     |
| Bandeau bras                 | 354,961 | 409,009 |
| Longline bras                | 29,274  | x       |
| Girdles and pantie girdles . | 103,457 | x       |
| Corsets and corselettes      | 11,368  | 9,408   |
| Garter belts                 | 9,478   | 2,781   |
| Bra slips                    | 4,761   | 7,326   |
| Total shipments              | 513,299 | 546,969 |
|                              |         |         |

x Confidential to meet secrecy requirements of the Statistics Act.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Foundation Garment Shipments (34-002, 25c/\$1.00)

Pulpwood and Wood Residue Statistics, September 1970 - Advance information Roundwood produced in September 1970 decreased by 5.2% to 1,628,404 cunits from 1,716,660 cunits in September 1969. Consumption of roundwood and wood residue decreased by 9.1% to 1,737,177 cunits from 1,911,514 cunits and the closing inventory of these two products increased by 4.6% to 10,925,653 cunits from 10,443,970. Receipts of wood residue decreased by 18.0% to 488,149 cunits from 594,666 in the 1969 month.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication Pulpwood and Wood Residue Statistics (25-001, 10c/\$1.00).

Gypsum Products, September 1970 (44-003, 10c/\$1.00)

Canadian factories shipped 76,304,875 square feet of gypsum wallboard in September, down from 81,462,501 square feet in September 1969. Year-to-date shipments were also lower, at 610,649,549 square feet (662,269,154 square feet in the same period of 1969).

Hardboard, September 1970 (36-001, 10c/\$1.00)

Canadian firms shipped 52,412,430 square feet of hardboard (1/8 inch basis) in September, up from 49,780,901 square feet in September 1969. This brought the year-to-date total to 426,762,030 square feet, a decrease from the 452,965,117 square feet shipped last year.

Salt, September 1970 (26-009, 10c/\$1.00)

September production of dry salt and salt content of brine increased to 515,027 tons in 1970 from 456,299 tons in 1969, which brought year-to-date production to 3,956,685 tons (up from 3,058,403 a year earlier). September shipments increased to 434,179 tons from 394,404; year-to-date shipments increased to 3,809,640 tons from 2,976,664 the previous year.

Sugar Situation, October 1970 - Advance (Preliminary) information Canadian sugar refineries sold 186,690,517 pounds of all types of sugar, 183,360,395 pounds in domestic sales and 3,330,122 in export sales, for October 1970.

Further information will be contained in the DBS publication the Sugar Situation (32-013, 10c/\$1.00).

## OTHER PUBLICATIONS RELEASED

Summarized in the Weekly earlier

Exports by Mode of Transport, 1969 (65-206, \$2.50)

Quarterly Bulletin of Agricultural Statistics, April-June 1970 (21-003, \$4.00 a year)

Trade of Canada - Summary of Foreign Trade, August 1970 (65-001, 10¢/\$1.00)

Foundation Garment Shipments, Second Quarter 1970 (34-002, 25¢/\$1.00) Factory Sales of Electric Storage Batteries, August 1970 (43-005, 10¢/\$1.00)

Finances des administrations publiques provinciales, Revenus et dépenses (Prévisions) 1969 (Année financière terminée le 31 mars 1970) (68-205F, 50¢)

Manuel d'entrée des données du système CANSIM (12-530F, \$1.00) Employment and Average Weekly Wages and Salaries, August 1970 (72-002, 40¢/\$4.00)

Primary Iron and Steel, August 1970 (41-001, 30¢/\$3.00)

Fish Freezings and Stocks, August 1970 (24-001, 20¢/\$2.00) Gas Utilities, August 1970 (55-002, 20¢/\$2.00)

Mineral Wool, September 1970 (44-004, 10c/\$1.00)

Motion Picture Theaters and Film Distributors, 1968 (63-207, 50c)

Railway Carloadings, September 1970 (52-001, 20¢/\$2.00)

Radio and Television Receiving Sets, August 1970 (43-004, 20¢/\$2.00)

Apparent Per Capita Domestic Disappearance of Food in Canada, 1969 (32-226, 25c)

Poultry Processors, 1968 (32-227, 25c)

Confectionery Manufacturers, 1968 (32-213, 50c)

International Air Charter Statistics, January-March 1970 (51-003, 50¢/\$2.00)

Principal Taxes and Rates, Federal, Provincial and Selected Municipal Governments, 1970 (68-201, 75¢)

Scientific and Professional Equipment Manufacturers, 1968 (47-206, 50c) Production, Shipments and Stocks on Hand of Sawmills in British

Columbia, August 1970 (35-003, 20¢/\$2.00)

Preliminary Bulletin, 1968 Annual Census of Manufactures: Summary Statistics (31-201-P), (31-203-P), (31-204-P), (31-205-P), (31-206-P), (31-207-P), (31-208-P, \$3.50 for annual series on manumanufacturing industries)

Service Bulletins, Aviation Statistics: Vol. 2, No. 48: Helicopter Statistics, January to June (inclusive) 1970;

Vol. 2, No. 49: Air Passenger Origin and Destination, Second

Origin and Destination, Second Quarters of 1968, 1969 and 1970 (51-004, \$5.00 a year)

Advance Release of Fish Landings, Quebec, September 1970

Energy Statistics, Vol. 5, No. 85: Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Production,
July 1970 (57-002, \$5.00 a year)

STATISTICS CANACA LIBRAR?
BIBLIOTING JE STATISTICUE CANACA
1010762892